

AUG 15 2018

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)



- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	8/15/2018	Code ASME A17.1-2016
		Proposal number #10

Code title A17.1		Edition 2016
Section number and title Section 5 Special Application Elevators		Page number 180
Proponent Gary Herrington	Representing (if applicable) AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number ( 317 ) 232-2670

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Change to read as follows	<input type="checkbox"/> Add to read as follows
<input type="checkbox"/> Delete and substitute as follows	<input type="checkbox"/> Delete without substitution
<p><b>5.2.1.1.2</b> Requirement 2.1.3 applies only when a floor is provided at the top of hoistway.</p> <p>(a) Requirement 2.1.3.1.1. If a floor is provided, it shall be permitted to be of wood.</p> <p>(c) Requirement 2.1.3.3. The floor shall be permitted to be of wood.</p> <p>Change (a) and c to read as follows</p> <p>(a) Requirement 2.1.3.1.1. If a floor is provided, it shall be permitted to be of fire retardant or FRT (fire retardant treated) wood.</p> <p>(c) Requirement 2.1.3.3. The floor shall be permitted to be of fire retardant or FRT (fire retardant treated) wood.</p>	

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION
Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study

RECEIVED  
IDHS

AUG 15 2018

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)



Leadership for a Safe and Secure Indiana

- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through-material to-be-deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	8/15/2018	Code ASME A17.1 - 2016
		Proposal number # 11

Code title A17.1	Edition 2016
Section number and title Section 5 Special Application Elevators	Page number 185
Proponent Gary Herrington	Representing (if applicable) AHJ
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)	Telephone number ( 317 ) 232-2670

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)
<input type="checkbox"/> Change to read as follows <input type="checkbox"/> Add to read as follows <input type="checkbox"/> Delete and substitute as follows <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Delete without substitution
<p><b>SECTION 5.3</b> <b>PRIVATE RESIDENCE ELEVATORS</b></p>

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT
Cost Savings to tax payers approximated 25 new elevators per year X 620.00 permit fee 15,500.00

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION
Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study

AUG 16 2018

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)



Leadership for a Safe and Secure Indiana

- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through-material to-be-deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	8/16/2018	Code ASME A17.1-2016
		Proposal number #12

Code title ASME A17.1-2016/CSA B44-16 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators		Edition Twenty First
Section number and title 5.3 Private Residence Elevators		Page number 185
Proponent John Watson	Representing (if applicable) Mid-America Elevator Co., Inc.	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code) 1116 E Market St. Indianapolis, IN 46202		Telephone number ( 317 ) 635-5500

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)			
<input type="checkbox"/> Change to read as follows	<input type="checkbox"/> Add to read as follows	<input type="checkbox"/> Delete and substitute as follows	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Delete without substitution

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT
Replicate current edition of 675 IAC 21-3-2 No fiscal impact

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION
Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study



# PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

RECEIVED  
IDHS

AUG 15 2018

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



Leadership for a Safe and Secure Indiana

- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	8/15/2018	Code ASME A17.1 - 2016
		Proposal number # 13

Code title A17.1	Edition 2016
Section number and title Section 5 Special Application Elevators	Page number 194
Proponent Gary Herrington	Representing (if applicable) AHJ
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)	Telephone number ( 317 ) 232-2670

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)
<input type="checkbox"/> Change to read as follows <input type="checkbox"/> Add to read as follows <input type="checkbox"/> Delete and substitute as follows <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Delete without substitution
<p><b>SECTION 5.4</b> <b>PRIVATE RESIDENCE INCLINED ELEVATORS</b></p>

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT
No fiscal impact

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION
Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study



RECEIVED  
IDHS

AUG 16 2018

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



**PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE**

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)



Leadership for a Safe and Secure Indiana

- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through-material to-be-deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	8/16/2018	Code ASME A17.1-2016
		Proposal number # 14

Code title ASME A17.1-2016/CSA B44-16 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators		Edition Twenty First
Section number and title 5.4 Private Residence Inclined Elevators		Page number 194
Proponent John Watson	Representing (if applicable) Mid-America Elevator Co., Inc.	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code) 1116 E Market St. Indianapolis, IN 46202		Telephone number ( 317 ) 635-5500

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)			
<input type="checkbox"/> Change to read as follows	<input type="checkbox"/> Add to read as follows	<input type="checkbox"/> Delete and substitute as follows	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Delete without substitution

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT
Replicate current edition of 675 IAC 21-3-2 No fiscal impact

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION
Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study



# PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

RECEIVED  
IDHS

AUG 15 2018

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



Leadership for a Safe and Secure Indiana

- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through-material to-be-deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	8/15/2018	Code ASME A17.1-2016
		Proposal number # 15

Code title A17.1		Edition 2016
Section number and title Section 5 Special Application Elevators		Page number 211
Proponent Gary Herrington	Representing (if applicable) AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number ( 317 ) 232-2670

### PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)

- Change to read as follows    
  Add to read as follows    
  Delete and substitute as follows    
  Delete without substitution

**SECTION 5.8  
MARINE ELEVATORS**

### REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT

No fiscal impact

### REVIEW RECOMMENDATION

Approve

Reject

Approve as amended

Further study



# PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

RECEIVED  
IDHS

AUG 16 2018

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



Leadership for a Safe and Secure Indiana

- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	8/16/2018	Code ASME A17.1-2016
		Proposal number # 16

Code title ASME A17.1-2016/CSA B44-16 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators		Edition Twenty First
Section number and title 5.8 Marine Elevators		Page number 211
Proponent John Watson	Representing (if applicable) Mid-America Elevator Co., Inc.	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code) 1116 E Market St. Indianapolis, IN 46202		Telephone number ( 317 ) 635-5500

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)			
<input type="checkbox"/> Change to read as follows	<input type="checkbox"/> Add to read as follows	<input type="checkbox"/> Delete and substitute as follows	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Delete without substitution

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT
Replicate current edition of 675 IAC 21-3-2 No fiscal impact

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION
Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study

RECEIVED  
IDHS

AUG 15 2018

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)



- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	8/15/2018	Code ASME A17.1-2016
		Proposal number # 17

Code title A17.1	Edition 2016
Section number and title Section 5 Special Application Elevators	Page number 212
Proponent Gary Herrington	Representing (if applicable) AHJ
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)	Telephone number ( 317 ) 232-2670

**PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)**

Change to read as follows     
  Add to read as follows     
  Delete and substitute as follows     
  Delete without substitution

**SECTION 5.9  
MINE ELEVATORS**

**REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT**

No fiscal impact

**REVIEW RECOMMENDATION**

Approve

Reject

Approve as amended

Further study



AUG 16 2018

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)



Leadership for a Safe and Secure Indiana

- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through-material to-be-deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	8/16/2018	Code ASME A17.1-2016
		Proposal number # 18

Code title ASME A17.1-2016/CSA B44-16 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators		Edition Twenty First
Section number and title 5.9 Mine Elevators		Page number 212
Proponent John Watson	Representing (if applicable) Mid-America Elevator Co., Inc.	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code) 1116 E Market St. Indianapolis, IN 46202		Telephone number ( 317 ) 635-5500

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)			
<input type="checkbox"/> Change to read as follows	<input type="checkbox"/> Add to read as follows	<input type="checkbox"/> Delete and substitute as follows	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Delete without substitution

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT
Replicate current edition of 675 IAC 21-3-2 No fiscal impact

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION
Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study

AUG 15 2018

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)



Leadership for a Safe and Secure Indiana

- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through-material to-be-deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	Code	Proposal number
8/15/2018	ASME A17.1-2016	#19

Code title A17.1		Edition 2016
Section number and title Section 5 Special Application Elevators		Page number 220
Proponent Gary Herrington	Representing (if applicable) AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number ( 317 ) 232-2670

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)
<input type="checkbox"/> Change to read as follows <input type="checkbox"/> Add to read as follows <input type="checkbox"/> Delete and substitute as follows <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Delete without substitution
<p><b>SECTION 5.11 (16)</b>  <b>WIND TURBINE TOWER ELEVATORS</b></p> <p><b>Delete without substitution</b></p>

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT
No fiscal impact Cost savings if we could get a approximated count of new turbines

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION
Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study

AUG 15 2018

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)



- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through-material to-be-deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	8/15/2018	Code ASME A17.1-2016 Proposal number #20

Code title A17.1	Edition 2016
Section number and title Section 5 Special Application Elevators	Page number Page 220
Proponent Gary Herrington	Representing (if applicable) AHJ
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)	Telephone number ( 317 ) 695-7441

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)
<input type="checkbox"/> Change to read as follows <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Add to read as follows <input type="checkbox"/> Delete and substitute as follows <input type="checkbox"/> Delete without substitution
<p><b>SECTION 5.12</b>  <b>OUTSIDE EMERGENCY ELEVATORS</b>                      Section 5.12 applies to outside emergency elevators.</p> <p>Add after sentence Section 5.12 applies to outside emergency elevators read</p> <p>(add) <b>OUTSIDE EMERGENCY ELEVATOR</b> shall only be operated by emergency personal completely trained and competent in the operation of the Outside Emergency Elevator.</p>

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT
No finical impact

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION
Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study

RECEIVED  
IDHS

AUG 15 2018

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE  
State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)



- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	Code	Proposal number
8/15/2018	ASME A17.1-2016	# 21

Code title A17.1	Edition 2016
Section number and title Part 7 Dumbwaiters and Material Lifts	Page number 258
Proponent Gary Herrington	Representing (if applicable) AHJ
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)	Telephone number ( 317 ) 232-2670

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)
<input type="checkbox"/> Change to read as follows <input type="checkbox"/> Add to read as follows <input type="checkbox"/> Delete and substitute as follows <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Delete without substitution
<b>SECTION 7.4</b> <b>MATERIAL LIFTS WITHOUT AUTOMATIC TRANSFER DEVICES</b>

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT
No fiscal impact

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION
Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study



RECEIVED  
IDHS

AUG 16 2018

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)



Leadership for a Safe and Secure Indiana

- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through-material to-be-deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	8/16/2018	Code ASME A17.1-2016
		Proposal number # 22

Code title ASME A17.1-2016/CSA B44-16 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators		Edition Twenty First
Section number and title 7.4 Material Lifts Without Automatic Transfer Devices		Page number 258
Proponent John Watson	Representing (if applicable) Mid-America Elevator Co., Inc.	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code) 1116 E Market St. Indianapolis, IN 46202		Telephone number ( 317 ) 635-5500

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)			
<input type="checkbox"/> Change to read as follows	<input type="checkbox"/> Add to read as follows	<input type="checkbox"/> Delete and substitute as follows	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Delete without substitution

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT
Replicate current edition of 675 IAC 21-3-2 No fiscal impact

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION
Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study

AUG 15 2018

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)



Leadership for a Safe and Secure Indiana

- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	8/15/2018	Code ASME A17.1 - 2016
		Proposal number # 23

Code title A17.1	Edition 2016
Section number and title Part 7 Dumbwaiters and Material Lifts	Page number 262,268,270 and 272
Proponent Gary Herrington	Representing (if applicable) AHJ
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)	Telephone number ( 317 ) 232-2670

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)
<input type="checkbox"/> Change to read as follows <input type="checkbox"/> Add to read as follows <input type="checkbox"/> Delete and substitute as follows <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Delete without substitution
SECTION 7.5 ELECTRIC MATERIAL LIFTS WITHOUT AUTOMATIC TRANSFER DEVICES SECTION 7.6 HYDRAULIC MATERIAL LIFTS WITHOUT AUTOMATIC TRANSFER DEVICES SECTION 7.9 ELECTRIC MATERIAL LIFTS WITH AUTOMATIC TRANSFER DEVICES SECTION 7.10 HYDRAULIC MATERIAL LIFTS WITH AUTOMATIC TRANSFER DEVICES

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT
No fiscal impact

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION
Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study

AUG 16 2018

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)



- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	Code	Proposal number
8/16/2018	ASME A17.1-2016	# 24

Code title		Edition
ASME A17.1-2016/CSA B44-16 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators		Twenty First
Section number and title		Page number
7.5 Electric Material Lifts Without Automatic Transfer Devices		262
Proponent	Representing (if applicable)	
John Watson	Mid-America Elevator Co., Inc.	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number
1116 E Market St. Indianapolis, IN 46202		( 317 ) 635-5500

**PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)**

Change to read as follows    
 Add to read as follows    
 Delete and substitute as follows    
 Delete without substitution

**REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT**

Replicate current edition of 675 IAC 21-3-2  
No fiscal impact

**REVIEW RECOMMENDATION**

Approve

Reject

Approve as amended

Further study





# PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

RECEIVED  
IDHS

AUG 16 2018

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



Leadership for a Safe and Secure Indiana

- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through-material to-be-deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

### FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Received	8/16/2018	Code	ASME A17.1-2016	Proposal number	# 25
----------	-----------	------	-----------------	-----------------	------

Code title		Edition	
ASME A17.1-2016/CSA B44-16 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators		Twenty First	
Section number and title		Page number	
7.6 Hydraulic Material Lifts Without Automatic Transfer Devices		268	
Proponent		Representing (if applicable)	
John Watson		Mid-America Elevator Co., Inc.	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number	
1116 E Market St. Indianapolis, IN 46202		( 317 ) 635-5500	

### PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)

- Change to read as follows    
 Add to read as follows    
 Delete and substitute as follows    
 Delete without substitution

### REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT

Replicate current edition of 675 IAC 21-3-2  
No fiscal impact

### REVIEW RECOMMENDATION

Approve

Reject

Approve as amended

Further study